From: Hallam, Amy [mailto:Amy.Hallam@pbworld.com]
Sent: 02 June 2016 09:25

To: Diamond, Matthew <Matthew.Diamond@exeter.gov.uk>
Cc: Smith, Howard <howard.smith@exeter.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 16/0024/03 - Energy Centre

Hi Matt

| confirm that the applicant agrees to an extension of the time period for the decision on the above
application to 3" June 2016. We looking forward to receiving it.

Kind regards,

Amy
BsWSP | B ore

Amy Hallam
Associate, Environmental Assessment and Management and Town Planning

Tel: +44(0) 1392 229035
Mob: +44(0) 7974 253647

From: Diamond, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Diamond @exeter.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 June 2016 09:11

To: Hallam, Amy

Cc: Smith, Howard

Subject: RE: 16/0024/03 - Energy Centre

Hi Amy

Thank you for agreeing to the conditions. Please could you confirm that you agree to extend the
time period for decision on the application to 3™ June 2016, in accordance with article 34(2)(c) of the
DMPO. | will aim to issue the decision today and email you a copy of the decision.

Regards
Matt

Matthew Diamond | Principal Project Manager (Development)

City Development | Exeter City Council | Civic Centre | Paris Street | Exeter | EX1 1NN
Tel: 01392 265214 | Email: matthew.diamond@exeter.gov.uk | Web:
www.exeter.gov.uk/planning

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the
sender and delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they
are not necessarily those of Exeter City Council.

é Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Hallam, Amy [mailto:Amy.Hallam@pbworld.com]

Sent: 01 June 2016 13:58

To: Diamond, Matthew <Matthew.Diamond@exeter.gov.uk>

Cc: Bulleid, Alex <alex.bulleid@exeter.gov.uk>; Smith, Howard <howard.smith@exeter.gov.uk>;
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Westlake, Chris <chris.westlake @exeter.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 16/0024/03 - Energy Centre

Dear Matt

Many thanks for giving us the opportunity to review the conditions. We have no comments and
therefore we should be grateful if you could issue the decision as soon as possible please.

Kind regards,

Any
BsWSP | Ba5i88morr

Amy Hallam
Associate, Environmental Assessment and Management and Town Planning

Tel: +44(0) 1392 229035
Mob: +44(0) 7974 253647

From: Diamond, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Diamond@exeter.gov.uk]
Sent: 31 May 2016 17:00

To: Hallam, Amy

Cc: Bulleid, Alex; Smith, Howard; Westlake, Chris

Subject: 16/0024/03 - Energy Centre

Dear Amy

Please find attached the conditions drafted re above. Please feel free to get back to me with any
comments you may have and we will consider them before we issue the decision.

Regards
Matt

Matthew Diamond | Principal Project Manager (Development)

City Development | Exeter City Council | Civic Centre | Paris Street | Exeter | EX1 1NN
Tel: 01392 265214 | Email: matthew.diamond@exeter.gov.uk | Web:
www.exeter.gov.uk/planning

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the
sender and delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they
are not necessarily those of Exeter City Council.

é Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Disclaimer: http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments (*'this message™) may contain
confidential information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use,
disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete
this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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